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PatEi Bunham L _ _ _ L _ _
From: Patti Bonham [pbonham@pratthomes.caj

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 11:17 AM

To; ‘Brune Tidd'

Subject: Manhattan Mdoe! Spread Sheet Discrepencies

Hi Bruho,

Flease also include correct model for MAN-202B that '
yesterday. at | emailed you on
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Where Urban

fourteen sixty four

Bedroom 2
18 %1072

Living
16117189

Bedroom 1
118" x9710"

A1 Bukddrgs - 2. Jed i Flocas

Walk-ln Claset

Master Suite
W7 10N

The spaciows 3 becroom, 2 Baltvoom M4 hos o wigpe layout with

ez gollay Kichen seporating Ihe bedroom and iving crea This =

offets kole of staroge Hrcugh-out Tehidng on eita krge wokd

chozat in ha Mosler Bedroom
A nralenlal, sparilialivns and 0or piets ata subjecl 1 change withcul nalise. Howsa rentarmis ar
arllsls' #rncaplion and MEy ka buill a5 & mirmor mego. Al fAoor plars Br8 SppTemyhe dinensona.
Aclugl uBELS Banr space rey very fram |z staled Noor Brag, Crianr repeesantalicns ara BppmKitd
and suljmat |o change. Punicipal Arehibeeiured Soairls may requéte modllieofion b exlédice metanal
wzed, gakarine huw=s feEn, BAFGaronce ard Cokure, Eubjacl  changa €.3.0.F.
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